Southwest Independent School District
MEMO

Date: 4/22/2025 S“'::Tn:'ﬂﬂ

To: Dr. Jeanette Ball l

From: Melanie Hinson

RE: Overnight Trip

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

SWL Boys Basketball Jake Kotzur
ORGANIZATION SPONSOR
Mark Hinojosa
20257 ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
EVENT
ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
June 20-22, 2025 ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
DATE(S) OF EVENT 14 14
# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALE
Duncanville, Mansfield, Arlington, TX TBA- will be determined once schedule is out
LOCATION OF EVENT NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL
June 20, 2025-TBA once schedule is out June 22, 2025
DEPARTURE TIME RETURN TIME
School Bus Funded through SAF Account/fundraising
MODE OF TRANSPORTATION ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

Purpose of the trips is to participate in the 2025 Texas Association of Basketball Coaches 2025 Showcase. This
event is held in conjunction with the UIL, NFHS and NHSBCA and is a certified event for all college coaches,
Division I thru Junior College. This is a June Scholastic Event, sanctioned by the NCAA, NFHS, NHSBCA and
the UIL. The UIL has approved of schools/districts allowing teams to use school resources for the Showcases.
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